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[RG104 E-1 Box 164]
[Abstract:] Asks whether he can send amalgam & have the mercury recovered
form it. And give value of gold.

Caledonia Va
Noochland Co [?]
August 15. 90

Director of the Mint
Philadelphia Pa

Dear Sir

We are here prospecting and developing a gold mine, we are getting gold,
through our stamp mill, we have no facilities to retort the quick silver or to run
the gold, my object in writing is to ascertain, whether we can send you the
amalgam, and have you retort the mercury from it and give us the value of the
gold; also please tell cost for so doing and how and to where to send. Could you
send the value in a check?

Yours very respectfully
A.J. Inlaes
[Handwritten reply noted on letter:]

We can treat the amalgam, but cannot recover the mercury as we have no proper
retorting apparatus, - We can obtain however all the gold -
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